
State of Florida 
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: June 19,2001 
TO: 
FROM: Noreen Davis, Director, Division of Legal Services 

RE: 

Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting 

Walter D'Haeseleer, Director, Division of Competitive Services 
Closure of Docket No. 01 0364-TI; Investigation and determination of appropriate 
method for refunding non-subscriber surcharge, plus interest, applied to intrastate O+ 
calls made from pay tele-phones by AT&T Communications of the Southem States, 
Inc. d/b/a Connect 'N Save and d/b/a Lucky Dog Phone Co. and d/b/a ACC Business. 
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Consummating Order No. PSC-0 1 - 12 I 1 -CO-TI , issued May 30,200 1, states that Order 
No. PSC-01-1081-PAA-TI has become effective and final and that Docket No. 010364-TI shall 
remain open pending receipt of AT&T's $50,000 contribution. On June 6,200 1 , the 
Commission received AT&T' s contribution and forwarded the contribution to the Office of the 
Comptroller for deposit in the State of FIorida General Revenue Fund. Since the Commission 

now be closed. has received AT&T's contribution as specified in the 
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